



About

Hello I'm Tasnimul! I adore building accessible and fast code. I am a dedicated and diligent individual, amplified with curiosity and discipline when it comes to the wonderful world of Computers. I have a self-driven attitude to embrace new skills and competencies.

Contact Me

- 01311026198, 01833777769
- tasnimul.haque6@gmail.com
- github/tasnimultas67
- linkedin/tasnimul-haque-
- tasnimul.netlify.app
- 711/7, 11 No. Road, Adabor, Dhaka-1207

Projects

- [Dhaka Startup](#)
- [Fusion Arts](#)
- [Green Life](#)
- [Boon Solutions](#)
- [Oremy](#)
- [Vive Fitness Uk](#)
- [Marlon Nikolai](#)
- [SparkyMall](#)
- [Cedrus Media](#)
- [Royal LampShades](#)



This Barcode
Redirect to My
Portfolio site

Tasnimul Haque

Web Developer

Expertise Skill

- CSS
- CSS Frameworks
- JavaScript
- React
- Material UI
- WordPress
- Shopify
- SEO

Education

- 2019-2021
Higher Secondary Certificate
Bhola Govt. College
Humanities
- 2022 - Present
Bachelor Of Social Science(Hons)
Tejgaon College Dhaka
Political Science

Work Experience

- Junior Web Developer**
Sixcell | 2019-2020
 - Provided front-end website development using WordPress and other editing software.
 - Troubleshoot technical issues and optimized websites for search engine optimization, performance and accessibility.
- Web Designer & Developer**
Dhaka Startup | 2020-2023
 - Built and styled new mobile-friendly websites
 - Engaged with clients to plan and optimize site issues and queries.